Rebecca Murray

From: Clare Sullivan

Sent: Wednesday, 9 June 2021 12:39 p.m.

To: ‘andrew.marshall@odt.co.nz'

Subject: RE: LGOIMA requesting Charcoalblue information

Attachments: Attendance Lists for Report Feb.pdf; Attendance Lists for Report Apr.pdf

Kia ora Andrew Marshall,

| write in response to your request below dated 17 May for the list of attendees at two sets of workshops for the
Charcoalblue Phase 1 report in February and April 2019.

The lists you requested are attached.
| trust this answers your request.
Regards

Clare Sullivan
Manager Governance

Requester Details

Mame: Andrew Marshal

Organisation: =~ Ctago Daily Times

Address: 034793530

Phone: 0220257991

Email: andrew.marshall@odt.conz
Request

Request Text

I 'would like the following: - The list of attendees that attended the two
Charcoalblue workshops held on February 23 2019 - The list of attendees that
attended the two Charcoalblue Community feedback sessions on the 12th and
13th of April 2018, These lists were created and submitted to the council as part
of the Charcoalblue phase 1 report that was authored in April 2019, These lists
of names are mentionad an pages 29 and 30 of the Charcoalblue Phase 1
report



STAKEHOLDER WORKSHOPS ATTENDANCE LIST - 23 FEBRUARY 2019

Morning Session

Company / Organisation Name

Arcade Theatre Company Alex Wilson
Alison East

Mayfair Theatre Becky Clinch

Dunedin Playwright

Beverly Martens

Dunedin Venues Ltd

Brenna McCann

With Tania Summers

The Anteroom

Charlotte Parrallel

Stage South / Kilimogo

Cindy Diver

Good Company Arts

Danial Belton

City Choir Dunedin / Organ Trust

David and Jenny Burchell

Errol Moore

Mary Hopewell

Fraser Brown

Dunedin Fringe Festival Gareth McMillan With Sue Marshall
Stage South Hannah Molloy
Years 7 and 8 Schools Music Festival / Musical Theatre Heidi Hayward With Greg MacLeod

Royal Dunedin Male Choir lan Gray

Ake Ake Theatre Company Jessica Latton

Stage South Karen Elliot

Dunedin Dream Brokerage Kate Schrader

Stage South Katrina Chandra

The Globe Theatre Keith Scott With Lorraine Johnson
Kiri Bell With husband

Dunedin Writers & Readers Festival

Laura Hewson

Wow Productions

Lisa Warrington

Mark McGuire

Matthew Robertson

Peter King
Cellists of Otago Pieter and Heleen du Plessis
Transforming Dunedin / Inati / CDP Pip Laufiso

Quinn Hardie

Rosella Hart
Stage South Ross Johnston

Dance Studies, University of Otago

Sofia Kalogeropoulou

Arts Festival Dunedin

Trevor Kempton

Afternoon Session

Company / Organisation

Name

Otago Daily Times / Dunedin Theatre Reviewers’ Collective

Barbara Frame

RBS Productions

Barbara Power

With Simon O’Connor

Stage South

Barry Dorking

Wolfgang Creative

Ben Hutchison

Star / Dunedin Theatre Reviewers’ Collective

Brenda Harwood

Musical Theatre

Charlotte Hayward

The Playhouse Theatre & Dunedin Repertory Society Inc

Dylan Shield

Dunedin Collaborative Theatre Trust

Ellie Swann

Prospect Park

Emily Tess Duncan

The Globe Theatre

Helen Fearnley

University of Otago - Music, Theatre and Performing Arts

Hilary Halba

The Playhouse Theatre & Dunedin Repertory Society Inc

Jemma Adams

Jonathan Cweorth

Stage South

Karen Elliot

Dunedin Theatre Reviewers’ Collective

Kim Buchan

Kimberley Buchan

Wolfgang Creative

Kirby-Jane Hallum

Dunedin Collaborative Theatre Trust

Lani Swann

Rasa School of Dance

Lisa Wilkinson

Dunedin Collaborative Theatre Trust

Martin Swann

Afterburner and Wow

Marty Roberts

Opera Otago Mary Dixon
Performing Arts Specialist Peter Chin
Stage South Peter Hayden
Opera Otago Peter Russell

Dunedin Symphony Orchestra

Philippa Harris

Transforming Dunedin / Inati / CDP

Pip Laufiso

University of Otago

Ryan Hartigan

The Globe Theatre

Sofie Welveart

University of Otago - Music, Theatre and Performing Arts

Stuart Young

Natyaloka School of Indian Dance

Swaroopa Unni

Dunedin Theatre Reviewers’ Collective

Terry Mactavish

Transforming Dunedin / Puaka Matariki Festival

Vicki Lenihan




COMMUNITY FEEDBACK SESSION - ATTENDANCE LIST

Friday 12 April 2019

Company / Organisation

Name

Alister McDonald

University of Otago

Anthony Ritchie

Musical Theatre

Charlotte Hayward

The Anteroom

Charlotte Parallel

Christopher Clifford

Talking House / Stage South / CDP

Clare Adams

Dudley Benson

Years 7 and 8 Schools Music Festival

Heidi Hayward

With Greg MacLeod

The Playhouse Theatre & Dunedin Repertory Society Inc

Jemma Adams

Dunedin Flow Arts

Josh Smith

Stage South

Karen Elliot

Lara Macgregor

Wow Productions

Lisa Warrington

Lorraine Johnston

Lynda Wright-Sear

Mark McGuire

Opera Otago Mary Dixon
Peter Brown
Performing Arts Specialist Peter Chin
Stage South Peter Hayden
Opera Otago Peter Russell
Royal Dunedin Male Choir Ray Sheppard
Rosella Hart

Stage South

Ross Johnston

University of Otago

Ryan Hartigan

Suzanne Little

Natyaloka School of Indian Dance

Swaroopa Unni

Transforming Dunedin Vicki Lenihan
Saturday 13 April 2019
Company Name
Saturday Morning Music Classes Aart Brusse

Alison East
Stage South Anna van den Bosch
Wolfgang Creative Ben Hutchison

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

Dunedin Fringe Festival

Gareth McMillan

Stage South

Hannah Molloy

King's High School

Jo Harford

Jonathan Cweorth

Otago Museum

Kate Timms-Dean

Sacrilege Productions

Kerry Lane

Kimberley Buchan

Wolfgang Creative Kirby-Jane Hallum
Dunedin Collaborative Theatre Trust Lani Swann
Lily-Kay Ross

Dunedin Collaborative Theatre Trust

Martin Swann

Matt and Kim Morgan

Dunedin Symphony Orchestra

Philippa Harris

Robert Wilson

King Edward Court

Roberta Coutts

Regent Theatre / CDP

Sarah Anderson

Transforming Dunedin

Scott Muir




